5/1/23, 1:18 PM Gmail - RE: Embassy Israel Website Enquiry

p‘ G ma Il Alex Zernopolsky <azernopolsky@gmail.com>

RE: Embassy Israel Website Enquiry

Joan.Amir@dfa.ie <Joan.Amir@dfa.ie> 20 cheBpans 2023 r. B 08:55
Komy: azernopolsky@gmail.com

Dear Mr. Zernopolsky,

Thank you for your enquiry.

The holder of a laissez passer which states that he is an Israeli national does not require an Irish visitor visa to
enter Ireland. The right of entry is always at the discretion of the officer at the border, however a period of 3
months stay is usually granted.

Kind Regards,

“an ()// /~(w/,/‘ il

Consular Officer/Office Manager|Embassy of Ireland|2 Jabotinsky St.|Ramat Gan 5250501|Phone: +972 3 680
7404

From: websiteenquiry@dfa.ie <websiteenquiry@dfa.ie>
Sent: 19 February 2023 15:14

To: #TEL AVIV EM External Mail

Subject: Embassy Israel Website Enquiry

Who do you want to contact : General Queries
Your Name : Alex Zernopolsky Law Office +972-3-507-2777
Your Email : azernopolsky@gmail.com

Your Query : Dear Sir/Madam, Please confirm that an Israeli Citizen who holds a Provisional Passport (Travel Document in lieu of
a National Passport) can enter Ireland without obtaining a visa for short term tourist visits.

3k 3k % 3k 3 ok 3k 3k % 3k sk 3 3k 5k 3k 3 3 ok 3 3k ok 3k ok 3k 3k 3k K ok ok ok ok 3 3k 3 ok ok 3k ok ok %k oK 3k 3K % ok dk ok ok ok %k ok ok ok k ok ok ko ok

Email Disclaimer

Fogra Séanta Riomhphoist

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=afbf1fa2e0&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1758332067803020377&simpl=msg-f:17583320678030...  1/1



